AGENDA D-5
JANUARY 1993

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council, SSC and AP Members
FROM: Clarence G. Pautzke

Executive Director
DATE: January 13, 1993

SUBJECT:  Staff Tasking

- ACTION REQUIRED

Review current tasking and give staff direction

BACKGROUND

A summary of the current status of plan amendments, regulatory amendments, and other actions in
progress is found under agenda item B-2, the NMFS Management Report. These items are in
various stages of completion, with several items backlogged at the Proposed Rulemaking stage,
awaiting submission to the Secretary of Commerce. Included in this list are the Moratorium and the
North Pacific Fisheries Research Plan. Council and Region staff are working to get these items
through the system. As the Council is aware, the proposed Comprehensive Rationalization Program
will consume a large amount of the available staff in the future, including Council, Region, and
Center analysts. We are already working on compilation of initial data bases, some of which will be
provided at this meeting. As we get further down the road on this project, the Council will need to
really scrutinize its priorities for staff tasking.
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Brief Statement of Proposal:
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Objectives of Proposal: (What is the problem?)
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Need and Justification for Council Action: (Why can’t the problem be resolved through other
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Are There Alternative Solutions? If so, what are they and why do you consider your proposal the
best way of solving the problem?
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Supportive Data & Other Information: What data are available and where can they be found?
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